
                                    MEMORANDUM
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Staff Bridge Design
4201 E. Arkansas Avenue, Room 330
Denver, Colorado  80222
(303) 757-9309  FAX (303) 757-9197

Date: April 12, 2000

To: All Bridge Detail Manual Users

From: S. W. Horton, Bridge Branch Manager

Subject: CDOT Bridge Detail Manual Revisions

Chapters six and seven of the CDOT Bridge Detail Manual have been updated.  These updates
are available through the CDOT bridge web page.

http://www.dot.state.co.us/business/Design/Bridge/index.htm

The older chapters of the manual, eight through fourteen, are now also available through the
CDOT bridge web page.  These chapters were retyped and the drawings scanned to produce the
necessary electronic files.

Please review and become familiar with the revised chapters.  If you have any questions or
recommendations for improvement please contact:

kenneth.sharpley@dot.state.co.us 757-9240
mark.leonard@dot.state.co.us 757-9486
Prabhatsinh.Padhiar@dot.state.co.us 757-9370

SWH/PKP/MAL/mal

Distribution via e-mail:

Reisbeck Program Engineers
Unbewust Resident Engineers
Talmadge Staff Bridge Employees
Greer, FHWA Structural Consultants
Branch Managers


